ADDENDA.—Printed in accordance with a Resolution passed at the Annual Meeting of the Society.

## ST. GEORGE'S HALL

ELM STREET, TORONTO.

The corner stone of the new building was laid with appropriate ceremonies and in the presence of a large gathering of the members of the Society, representatives of sister societies and kindred associations and a bevy of ladies, on the afternoon of September 2nd, 1891.

The Venerable Rev. Dr. Scadding opened the proceedings with prayer, after which the President delivered the following:—

## ADDRESS

P. M.

We are met here to-day to lay the corner-stone of a building which is designed to be the permanent habitation and meeting-place of the St. George's Society of Toronto. Its erection is an acknowledgment by the Englishmen of to-day, and will be a perpetual reminder to Englishmen and men of English descent for all future time, of their common brotherhood, and of the claims upon them of their less fortunate fellow-countrymen. The good work done by this and kindred national societies is one that could not so well be done by any other existing organizations. The benefactions of the Society are many and varied. The committee and officers of the Society afford not only pecuniary assistance, but also advice and encouragement, or it may be admonition, to their newly-arrived